Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING

Please take notice that there will be a regular meeting of the Columbia Economic Development Corporation’s Loan
Committee to be held in person on July 22, 2024 at 8:30am, at One Hudson City Centre, Suite 301, Hudson, NY
12534 in accordance with Public Officers Law Section 103-a. This meeting is open to the public, who will have the
opportunity to attend the meeting in person at the One Hudson City Centre address or via Zoom and provide live
comments. Comments can also be provided via email before and during the meeting to mtucker@columbiaedc.com.
Meeting packets are posted and available on CEDC’s website: https://columbiaede.com. The public will have an
opportunity to attend the meeting live and provide comiments via Zoom or in person. Please check the website on
www.columbiaedc.com for updated information.

Join Zoom Meeting

https://usO6web.zoom.us/j/85749826968 2pwd=A2RS8EWwEAIMRANNNiJgxDbltngZY Af 1

Meeting ID: 857 4982 6968, Passcode: 953846, Dial by your location:1 646 558 8656

Find your local number: https://us06web.zoom.us/u/kBhcvHBYG6

Dated: July 15, 2024
Michael Molinski, Secretary Columbia Economic Development Corporation

CEDC Loan Committee

Chairman: Kenneth Leggett
Members: James Calvin Rachel Levine Rachel Puckett
Justin Goldman Michael Molinski

Minutes, May 20 , 2024*

Portfolio Dashboard*

SBA Funding Application Resolution

At Home in the Hudson Valley Loan Request*
DeL’or Loan Request*

NY Woodworx Loan Request

Public Comment

NownmA W=

Attachments:
Minutes, May 20, 2024
Portfolio Dashboard
At Home in the Hudson Valley Loan Request
DeL’or Loan Request

*  Requires Approval

One Hudson City Centre, Suite 301, Hudson, NY 12534 |518.828.4718
www.columbiaedc.com



Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

Meeting Minutes
COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
LOAN COMMITTEE
May 20,2024 DRAFT
One Hudson City Centre, Suite 301
Hudson, New York

A regularly scheduled meeting of Columbia Economic Development Corporation’s (CEDC) Loan Committee

meeting was in person in accordance with the Public Officer’s Law Section 103-a, on May 20, 2024

Attendee Name - Title Status Arrived/Departed
James Calvin Committee Member Present in person
Justin Goldman Committee Member Present in person
Kenneth Leggett Committee Chair Present in person
Rachel Levine Committee Member Present in person
Michael Molinski Committee Member Present in person
Rachel Puckett Committee Member Present in person
F. Michael Tucker President/CEO Present via Zoom
Andy Howard CEDC Attorney Absent
Martha Lane Vice-President of Business Development | Present in person
Chris Brown Housing Coordinator Present in person
Stephen Vandenburgh | Business Development Specialist Present in person
Cathy Lyden Bookkeeper Present in person
Riley Werner Administrative Assistant Present in person
Lisa Drahushuk Administrative Supervisor Present in person

Mr. Leggett called the meeting to order at 8:30ain.

Portfolio Dashboard:
Ms. Lane stated Loan Client A would be bringing in a payment. She noted the others had sent payments bringing

them current. Ms. Levine made a motion, seconded by Mr. Molinski to recommend the report as presented to
the full board, Carried.

Depot Deli Loan Request:

Ms. Lane stated the loan request was for a $22,000 CEDC loan with an associated $2,200 Columbia Forward
grant. She stated the loan had a term of 72 months with an interest rate of 3.75%. Funds would be used for
inventory and working capital. Collateral would be a lien on business assets and the personal guarantee of both
principals. Ms. Levine made a motion, seconded by Mr. Calvin to approve the loan as presented. Carried.

Hallie Goodman Design Loan Request:
Ms. Lane stated the request was for a $25,000 SBA loan and a $2,500 Columbia Forward grant, with terms of
72 months at 3.75% interest. Funds would be used for working capital. Collateral consists of a lien on business

One Hudson City Centre, Suite 301, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718
www.columbiaedc.com



Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

assets and the personal guarantee of the principal. Ms. Levine made a motion, seconded by Ms. Puckett to
approve the loan as presented. Carried.

Hudson Strength Lab LLC Loan Request:

Ms. Lane stated the loan request was for a $25,000 SBA loan, with terms of 72 months at 7. 75% interest. Funds
would be used for equipment and working capital. Collateral consists of a lien on business assets and the
personal guarantee of the principals. Ms. Lane stated they had also qualified for a grant through the
Microenterprise grant program. Mpr. Molinski made a motion, seconded by Ms. Levine to approve the loan as
presented. Carried.

Meat Hook Hudson, LL.C Loan Request:

Mr, Vandenburgh stated the loan request was for a $30,000 SBA loan and a $20,000 CEDC loan, with terms of
72 months at 7.75% interest. Funds would be used for equipment and working capital. Collateral consists of a
lien on business assets and the personal guarantee of the principal. Ms. Puckett made a motion, seconded by Ms.
Levine to approve the loan as presented. Carried.

Stonykill Coffee LLC Loan Request:

Mr. Vandenburgh stated the loan request was for a $15,000 SBA loan, with terms of 60 months at a rate of
7.75%. Funds would be used for equipment, inventory and working capital. Collateral consists of a lien on
business assets and the personal guarantee of the principal. Mr. Calvin made a motion, seconded by Ms. Levine
to approve the loan as presented. Carried.

Young Roses Hair Co. LL.C Loan Request:

Mr. Vandenburgh stated the loan request was for a $15,000 SBA loan, with terms of 60 months at 7.75% interest.
Funds would be used for working capital and equipment. Collateral consists of a lien on business assets and the
personal guarantee of the principal. Ms. Puckett made a motion, seconded by Ms. Levine to approve the loan as
presented. Carried,

Cascades Cafe Loan Request:

Ms. Lane disclosed her husband had sold the name to this business, thereby benefitting by the sale. She stated
she has no connections with this business and Brian Zweig performed the underwriting on the loan. She offered
to leave the room for the discussion if the Committee felt she should. The Committee agreed there was no reason
for Ms. Lane to leave during the discussion.

Mr. Vandenburgh stated the loan request was for a $25,000 SBA loan and a $20,000 CEDC loan, with terms of
72 months at 7.75% interest. Funds would be used for equipment, inventory purchases and working capital.
Collateral consists of a lien on business assets and the personal guarantee of the principal. Mr. Molinski made a
motion, seconded by Ms. Levine to approve the loan as presented. Carried.

Loan Committee Charter :
Mr. Tucker reminded the Committee all the Committee Charters had been revised and approved at the Annual
Meeting. He stated all charters would be brought back to their home committees for approval and then to the

One Hudson City Centre, Suite 301, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718
www.columbiaedc.com



Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

Full Board for a final approval. Ms. Levine made a motion, seconded by Mr. Calvin to recommend approval of
the Loan Committee Charter to the Full Board. Carried.

Minutes, April 15, 2024
My, Calvin made a motion, seconded by Ms. Levine to approve the minutes of April 15, 2024 as presented.
Carried.

Other Business:

Ms. Lane gave an overview of the MicroEnterprise program. She informed the Committee that 19 participants
had attended the training program with 13 applying for grants. She stated all the grant applicants were able to
be funded. Mr. Tucker congratulated Ms, Lane and Mr. Vandenburgh on the success of the program and their
efforts. He expressed his thanks to the Board and Committee and staff.

With no further business and no public present in person or on Zoom, Ms. Levine made a motion, seconded by
Mpr. Calvin to adjourn the meeting. Carried. The meeting adjourned at 8:35am.

Respectfully submitted by Lisa Drahushuk

One Hudson City Centre, Suite 301, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718
www.columbiaedc.com



£8°07C°CS L9VELS |9T'98Y'TS L8'TOT'E6S 9€°875001S$ |e101 puels
Cal| Suunioeinueiy ¥207/92/9 YTE8YS LSTYCS LSTYCS ¥6'858°CTS 00°000°STS @ usiD ueoq pungj ueo vgs
37| Suuniseinue ¥202/92/9 07°988S 0T EV¥S 0T EVYS ELTTTCES 00°000°S€S qiusi[D ueo pung ueoy 3QaD
Jieday suiuz [[ewsS IIAIBS ¥202/91/S YeTITS YETITS 20°€09°eS 00°000°sS D usi|D ueo’ pund ueoq vgs
a8esse DINIBS ¥20Z/€T/9 00°00TS 00°0SS 00°0S$ 78°L9STTS 00°89YCTS g 31D ueo] pung ueo7 3Qad
jueinelsay S32IAIBS POO4 ST'6£9S ST'6€9$ 9€'090°€€S 9€°090°cES ¥ Ui ueo pung ueolDa3ad
usWARd jp10) Asusnbuisg
103335-gn§ 101098 15e7 0 31Q jo wng sAed 65-0¢€ | sAeg 0g> [=ouejeg [edpuud| paacaddy Junowy lamouiog pung ueot
£€8°022CS L9VELS |9T°98Y'TS| 00 9VP'6TSCS TS906°955°€S ia4n |B301 pueln
8¥'G6SS LSIVTS T6°ESES | 8T9ETLITTS 00°008°9TL TS Z8 puny ueot vgs
SE'GT9TS OT'E6VS | SCTET'TS| TL60TC0ETS TS90T0¥8 TS 65 pundg ueo]sd3ad
9T AInr Jo se p1eoqyseq oljofiod g0 Asusnbuipqg souejeqg poaAoaddy
Jo wns sAeQ@ 65-0€ | SAeQ 0g> | |edidULd JO WINS | JUNOWY 4O WNS SUBOT DAY JO # pund ueo




Chdose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

CEDC Loan Request

July 12, 2024
APPLICANT: At Home in the Hudson Valley LLC dba Worth Preserving
LOCATION: Livingston
DESCRIPTION: Historic Reservation
REQUEST: $10,000 SBA Microloan
GRANT: $1,000 Columbia Forward Grant*
TERM: SBA Microloan: 36-month note & amortization

Monthly payment of $294.13

RATE: 3.75%*
PURPOSE: Working capital
COLLATERAL: Personal guaranty of principal

* This grant and interest rate are made available by the Columbia County Board of Supervisors through
the Columbia Forward initiative.



Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

APPLICANT:
LOCATION:
DESCRIPTION:

REQUEST:

GRANT:

TERM:

RATE:
PURPOSE:

COLLATERAL:

CEDC Loan Request
July 10, 2024

De 'Or LLC
Hudson
Body Piercing & Jewelry Manufacturing
$50,000
$20,000 CEDC Loan
$30,000 SBA Microloan
N/A
CEDC Loan: 72 Month note and amortization $348.23/month
SBA Microloan: 72 Month note and amortization $522.34/month
Total Monthly payment of $870.57
7.75%

Debt consolidation; Working capital

Lien on business assets; Personal guaranty of the principals



